Gentet, Matthias

From: Fowler, David

Sent: 10 July 2017 15:35

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Town Hall Extension application ref 2016/4605/P

Please log objection.
Thanks,

David

David Fowler

Principal Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 2123

From: Katie Reed [mailto_

Sent: 10 July 2017 14:06

To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Town Hall Extension application ref 2016/4605/P
Dear Mr Fowler.

Please can I object to the above proposal for a terrace on the Annexe roof?

You probably know about the noise we have already experienced from the Derbyshire House roof, and this
roof is considerably higher.

It should be possible to have any terrace on the Euston Road side of the roof as this North side is already
very noisy, whereas there are quiet residential areas in the other directions.

Kind Regards,

Katie Reed.

Katie Reed 40 Argyle Square London WC1H BAL_



